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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 3:54 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filinlg in Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 2007 General Rate Increase
Application

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 17 {Interim rate refunds).itr.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 327795
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mifriedman@rshattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 2007 General Rate Increase Application - Filing Miles
Grant Water and Sewer Company’s verification that the partial refund of revenues coliected under interim rates have
been made with enclosed schedules reflecting the Commission ordered refunds pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-
08-0812-PAA-WS.

c. Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company.

d. 23 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; schedules reflecting the Commission ordered refunds - 22 pages.

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE
03800 APR23S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

4/23/2009
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April 23. 2009 (Licensen in New York oney)
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E-FILING
Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company
2007 General Rate Increase Application
Our File No. 30057.149

Dear Ms. Cole:

Commission Order No. PSC-08-0812-PAA-WS requires that Miles Grant Water and
Sewer Company verify that the partial refund of revenues collected under interim rates have
been made. Enclosed are schedules reflecting the Commission-ordered refunds.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

57 T T

Of Counsel

CM
Enclosures

cc:  John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/ enclosures) (via email)
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via email)

M:A] ALTAMONTENUTILITIES INCA\MILES GRANTN(. 149) 2007 RATE CASENPSC Clerk 17 (Interim rate refunds).ltr.doc

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
U3805 APr23 8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK.




Account |ID Total Entered
1032810000 | $ (108.18
5535600000 | $ (108.07
5616600000 | $ (107.14))
3869500000 | $__ (79.30) ]
6207610000 | $  (62.34)
3066610000 | $  (51.05)
1315610000 | $  (49.29)
4269610000 |$  (46.26)
7502900000 | $  (41.50)
2238800000 |$ (40.23)
2315600000 | $ (35.49)
3837610000 | $ (33.28
2483600000 | $ (33.14)
0664800000 |$ (33.02
0176610000 | $  (33.00)
1470600000 | $  (33.00)
1719800000 | $  (33.00)
3004600000 | $  (33.00)
0723600000 | $ (32.89)
0742600000 | $  (32.89)
1150600000 | $ (32.89
1791600000 | $  (32.89)
2146800000 | $§ (32.89)
3389610000 | $ (32.89)
3533600000 [ $  (32.89)
3500600000 | $  (32.89)
3780600000 [$ (32.89)
4192600000 | $ (32.89)
5804610000 |$ (32.89
5956610000 | $ (32.89)
5996610000 | $  (32.89)
6237610000 |$ (32.89
6289500000 | §  (32.89) |
6364610000 | $ (32.89)
7356610000 | $ (32.89)
2140600000 | $  (32.87)
2794610000 | $ (32.87)
4179500000 | $ (32.87
1643600000 | $ (32.87)
3352600000 | $  (32.87)
6382600000 | § (32.87)]
7111600000 | $ (32.87) ]
0152600000 |$  (32.81)
3653600000 | $ (32.79
4702900000 | §  (32.78)
4736800000 | $  (32.78)
3646800000 |$ (32.76)
3783600000 | $ (32.73)
1107610000 [$ (32.70)
0592600000 | $ (32.69)
1679500000 | $ (32.69 |

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
03805 APR23 8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Account |D Total Entered
2383600000 | $ (32.64)
6763600000 | $ (32.64)
5072600000 | $ (32.63)
6802800000 | $ (32.53)
4691800000 | $ (32.52)
3611900000 | $ (32.45)
4102600000 | $ (32.42)
5649610000 | $ (32.42)
1538800000 | $ (32.38)
4875610000 | $ (32.35)
1825610000 | $ (32.29)
3079500000 | $ (32.27)
0659500000 | $ (32.14)
3891800000 | $ (31.95)
4931600000 | $ (31.91)
1624610000 | $ (31.90)
3276610000 | $ (31.88)
2202600000 | $ (31.87)
6970600000 | $ (31.87)
3003900000 |$ (31.72)
1422600000 | $ (31.66)
4025600000 | $ (31.64)
5253600000 |$ (31.51)
1252600000 | § (31.46)
4171600000 | $ (31.46)
3314600000 | $§ (31.35)
4999500000 | $ (31.34)
3042600000 | $ (31.31)
1690600000 | § (31.26)
A773800000 | $ (31.25)
1621600000 |$§ (31.18)
0744610000 | § (31.06)
3189500000 | $ (31.03)
6360600000 | $ (31.00)
6341600000 | $ (30.91)
6312900000 | $ (30.90)
5746610000 | $ (30.89)
4115675040 | § (30.88)
1335600000 | $ (30.86)
2045610000 | $ (30.80)
3346800000 | $ (30.79)
3438800000 | $ (30.65)
1121600000 | $ (30.62)
2074610000 | $ (30.39)
5050600000 | $ (30.37) ]
6112900000 ;| $ (30.29)
3503900000 | $ (30.25)
1905610000 | $ (30.15)
3084610000 |$ (30.13)
4425610000 | $ (30.09)
6385610000 | $ (29.98)




Account ID Total Entered
1754600000 | $ (29.97)
0629800000 |$ (29.93)
5046610000 | $ (29.89)
1146610000 | $ (29.87)
1231600000 | $ {29.86)
6096666378 | §  (29.84)
3355610000 | $ (29.83)
5681810000 | $ (29.76)
6064800000 | $ (29.72)
5144600000 | $ (29.72)
6917800000 | $ (29.69)
4663610000 [ $ (29.53)
1935610000 | $§ (29.53
4180600000 | $ (29.50)
0689500000 | $ (29.41)
3221600000 | $ (29.16)
1746800000 | $ (29.13)
5807610000 | $ (29.12)
4421900000 | $ (29.02)
0845610000 | $ (29.00)
4264800000 | $ (28.94)
1876610000 | $§ (28.93)
2143600000 | $ (28.90)
4092900000 | $§ (28.84)
3566610000 | $§ (28.83)
1838800000 | $ (28.83)
5806610000 | $ (28.76)
5730600000 |$§ (28.70)
3527800000 | $ (28.68)
4494600000 | $§ (28.57)
3710600000 | $ (28.50)
0751600000 | $ (28.21)
2694610000 | $ (28.04)
4706610000 | $ (28.02)
6500600000 | $ (27.84)
2416610000 | $ (27.53)
0030600000 | $ (27.45
3772800000 | $ (27.35)
3572800000 | $ {(27.34)
6689500000 | $§ (27.32)
5989610000 | $ (27.30)|
6883610000 | $§ (27.29)
1833600000 | $ (27.14)
7121900000 | $ (27.01)
5916610000 | § (27.00);
4619800000 |$ (26.72)
6696610000 |$ (26.64)
7148800000 ' § (26.58)
0721900000 | $ (26.51)
6292900000 | $ (26.45)
4070600000 | $ (26.16)




Account |D Total Entered
0696610000 | $ (25.80)
7295610000 | $ (25.80)
0823600000 [$ (25.80)
1453610000 | $ (25.68)
6199500000 | $ (25.66)
5584600000 | $ (25.62)
4793610000 | $ (25.57)
4713600000 |$  (25.57)
3891600000 | § (25.53)
3173610000 | $ (25.38)
1673800000 | § (25.31)
2403900000 |$ (25.31)
3296610000 | $ (25.22)
6063600000 | $ (25.21)
1233600000 | $ (25.12)
7405610000 | $ (25.07)
0112900000 | $ (25.00)
0182600000 $ (25.00)
0253610000 | $ (25.00)
2731600000 | $ (25.00)
2873800000 | $ (25.00)
2925610000 | $ (25.00)
2973610000 | $ (25.00)
5083800000 | $ (25.00)
5220600000 |$ (25.00)
5286610000 | $ (25.00)
5299610000 | $ (25.00)
5340600000 | $ (25.00)
5365610000 | $§ (25.00)
5421600000 | $ (25.00)
5240600000 |$ (24.98)
2915600000 | $ (24.98)
0474610000 | $ (24.83)
0415610000 | $ (24.81)
2712184201 | $§ (24.77)
5444600000 | $§ (24.70)
7154600000 | $§ (24.67)
2627800000 | $ (24.64)
0224610000 | $ (24.59)
0073800000 |$ (24.58)
1141600000 | $ (24.56)
2402800000 | $ (24.55)
2833600000 | $ (24.53)
4569500000 $ (24.50)
4169610000 | $ (24.50) B
3195610000 | $ (24.47)
6473800000 | $ (24.44)
2810900000 | $ (24.38)
1172600000 | $ (24.34)
6029800000 | $ (24.33)
4603600000 @ $ (24.31)




Account ID Total Entered
5493610000 | $  (24.28)
2562600000 | $ (24.23
6985610000 | $ (24.19
5519800000 |$ (24.18)
5840600000 | $ (24.08)
7292600000 | $ (24.01)
2805610000 | $ (23.98)
0016610000 | $ (23.85)
5855610000 | $  (23.70)
6373800000 | $ (23.64)
7183800000 | $ (23.58)
3434600000 | $ (23.58)
0244610000 | $ (23.57)
1283610000 | $ (23.46)
1570600000 | $ (23.46)
2553600000 | $ (23.46)
5465610000 |$ (23.36)
0364600000 | $ (23.30)
3343600000 | $ (23.21)
5469500000 | $  (23.20)
2802900000 | $ (23.18)
1614610000 | $  (23.14)
7011600000 | $ (23.03)
4005610000 | $ (22.99)
2522600000 | $ (22.96)
0493600000 | $ (22.84)
6605600000 | $ (22.62)
2789626019 | $§ (22.52)
3174800000 | $§ (22.42)
2963000000 | $ (22.35)
6192900000 | $§ (22.26)
2435800000 | $ (22.20)
6363600000 | $ (22.15)
5943600000 | $ (22.06)
7389500000 | $ (22.05)
5350600000 | $ (22.05)
0162600000 | $§ (22.00)
2753600000 | $ {21.99)
6235610000 | $ (21.87)
0944610000 | $ (21.85)
3553610000 | $ (21.77)
7135800000 | $ (21.75)
2854600000 | $ (21.66)
2854800000 | $ (21.66)
5586610000 | $ (21.62)
5146610000 | $ (21.60)
2062600000 | $ (21.56)
3131900000 | $ (21.56)
3092600000 | $  (21.41)
4692800000 | $ (21.38)
1502800000 | $ (21.33)




Account ID Total Entered
2964800000 | $ (21.27)
0822600000 | $ (20.93)
5829800000 | $ (20.86
2018382064 | $ (20.83)
5650600000 | $  (20.80) _
0000710000 |$ (20.73)
5602900000 | $§ (20.72) ]
5353610000 | $  (20.71)
5683600000 | $ (20.83)
5835800000 | $ (20.61
5123600000 | $ (20.58)
3244600000 [ $  (20.50)
5412900000 | $ (20.46)|
3760600000 | $ (20.45)]
1610900000 [ $  (20.31)
3332600000 [ $  (20.15)
4089500000 | $ (19.92)
0127800000 | $ (19.80
5911900000 | $ (19.85)
1602800000 | $ (19.79)
5056610000 | $  (19.77)
6014610000 |$ (19.66) |
0490600000 | $ (19.61)
4560600000 | $ (19.61
2973800000 | $ (19.55)
6816610000 | $ (19.51)
1379610000 | $ (19.47)
6472800000 | $  (19.46)
3923600000 | $  (19.46)
5725600000 |$  (19.46)
5770600000 [ $ (19.44)
0512900000 | $ (19.36)
7440600000 | $ (19.29) N
1383610000 | $ (19.29)
6940600000 | $  (19.21)
7271600000 | $  (19.18)
5380600000 [$ (19.15
4410600000 | $ (19.14)
1374600000 | $ (19.03
2973600000 | $ (18.99)
1611600000 | $  (18.95)
1861600000 | $ (18.85)
6513600000 | $ (18.84)
1873610000 | $  (18.74)
@36800000 $  (18.71)
5456610000 | $ (18.68)
0327800000 | $ (18.67)
2892600000 |$  (18.55)
2160600000 | $ (18.55
1303900000 |$ (18.52
6229800000 | $  (18.37)




Account ID Total Entered
5033600000 |$  (18.29)
7323600000 | $  (18.25)!
2733600000 |$  (18.24)
5482600000 | $  (18.23)
6413600000 | $ (18.22)
4486610000 | $  (18.16)
0069500000 | $  (18.04)
4795610000 | $  (18.01)
1572600000 | $ (18.01)
5460600000 |$ (17.83)
AB863800000 | $ (17.76)
5021900000 |$ (17.65)
4532600000 [$ (17.64)
4193610000 |$ (17.50
5181600000 [$ (17.47)
1199610000 | $  (17.44)
0344610000 |$ (17.39)
4353600000 |$ (17.37)
4263600000 | $ (17.32)
5716610000 | $ (17.27)
0874600000 ' $  (17.12)
2075610000 | $  (17.07)
4989500000 |$ (17.06)
2515610000 |$  (17.04)
7916600000 | $  (16.91)
7354610000 | $ (16.88)
6811900000 |$ (16.77)
7099500000 | $ _ (16.78) W
7362600000 |$  (16.71)
0571600000 |$  (16.64)
5014600000 | $  (16.63) ]
0434610000 |$ (16.51)
3073610000 |$ (16.50) —
4155610000 | $ (16.49)
4992600000 | $ (16.39)
1579500000 | § (15.98)
0675610000 |$ (15.92)
4479252157 | $  (15.90)
4652600000 |$ (15.78)]
(6260600000 | $  (15.60)
6822810000 | $ (15.56)|
5655610000 | $ (15.55)
1526610000 | $  (15.50)
1446800000 |$  (15.43)
5766610000 |$ (15.38)
1615600000 |$  (14.93)
2110600000 ' $  (14.86)
0926610000 |$ (14.61)
5893610000 | $ (14.52)
1054610000 | $  (14.51)
4234600000 | $  (14.49)




Account ID Total Entered
1324600000 | $ (14.48)
0783610000 | $ (14.35)
2453600000 | $ (14.32)
2863610000 | $ (14.24)
0682600000 | $ (14.02)
2979610000 | $ (14.02)
3359610000 | $ (13.93)
4301594757 | $ (13.92)
5550600000 | $ (13.78)
3844600000 ($ (13.78)
7083610000 | $ (13.67)
3792600000 | $ (13.68)
3636800000 | $ (13.61)
5534600000 | $ (13.48)
1741600000 1 $ (13.46)
2017610000 | $  (13.42)
2037610000 | $ (13.38)
2773610000 | $ (13.38)
0194610000 | $ (13.31)
2014610000 | $ (13.29)
6040600000 | $ (13.25)
1738800000 | $ {13.22)
7209500000 | $ (13.08)
0774600000 | $ (13.08)
3084600000 [ $ (13.02)
0664600000 $ (12.89)
5961600000 | $ (12.84)
4979500000 |$ (12.73)
4529800000 | $ (12.71)
6662600000 | $ (12.68)
4133600000 | $§ (12.65)
4755610000 | $ (12.40)
4610600000 | § (12.31)
5093610000 | $ (11.98)
1294610000 | $ (11.86)
4330600000 |$ (11.83)
6433600000 | $ (11.76)
4130600000 | $ (11.72)
5272800000 | $ (11.58)
2564800000 | $ (11.57)
5304610000 |$ (11.56) B
6125600000 | $ (11.47)
1373187812 | $ (11.40)
4031600000 | $ (11.37)
2727800000 | $§ (11.36)|
0571994911 | $§ (11.28)
5100600000 @ $ (11.26)
5170600000 | $ (11.25)
5181810000 |$ (11.14)
6711900000 | $ (10.98)
2905600000 | $ (10.87)




Account ID Total Entered
6310600000 | $ (10.77)
3104610000 | $ (10.67)
5683610000 | $ (10.64)
5699500000 | $ (10.61)
2585610000 | $ (10.47)
4744600000 | $ (10.38)
4224610000 | $ (10.07)
4412600000 | $ (10.07)
0059610000 | $ (9.90)
1027610000 | $ (9.86)
7499610000 | $ (9.82)
3705610000 | § (9.79)
3274800000 | $ (9.78)
1841600000 | $ (9.70)
0712600000 | $ (9.70)
2669500000 | $ (9.60)
5964600000 ! $ (9.53)
3069461235 | $ (9.51)
5563610000 | $ (9.46)
6186610000 | $ (9.38)
0672800000 | $ (9.37)
4061600000 | $ (9.33)
5361600000 | $ (9.26)
6376799563 | § (9.11)
2327610000 | § (9.11)
4793600000 | $ (9.08)
0311600000 | $ (8.96)
1534610000 | $ (8.96)
6790600000 | $ (8.95)
2576610000 | $ (8.93)
2882600000 | $ (8.89)
6546610000 | $ (8.81)
7301600000 | $ (8.81)
5661600000 | § (8.77)
1383800000 | $ (8.51)
3412810000 | % (8.46)
1812900000 | $ (8.40)
2094600000 ! $ (8.34)
1914610000 | $ (8.33)
1045800000 | $ (8.28)
2205610000 | $  (8.01)
5464800000 | $ (7.95)
6442600000 | $ (7.93)
1466610000 | $ (7.92)
7265610000 | $ (7.84)
1163600000 | $ (7.70)
6745610000 | $ (7.59)
3959500000 | $ (7.57)
3345610000 | $ (7.46)
6373600000 | $ (7.39)
5879610000 | $ (7.36)




Account ID Total Entered
0427800000 | $ (7.33)
2848207147 | $ (7.26)
6907610000 | $ (7.14)
0842600000 | $ (6.94)
6511900000 ' $ (6.92)
0405600000 | $ (6.88)
7044610000 | $ (6.78)
7091600000 | $ (6.76)
3782600000 | $ (6.73)
5525600000 | $ (6.73)
1325600000 | $ (6.68)
5545610000 | $ (6.67)
6821600000 | $ (6.61)
0981600000 | $ (6.54)
6174600000 | $ (6.41)
3731982469 | $ (6.30)
4704600000 | $ (6.20)
7325610000 | $ (6.07)
3000600000 | $ (5.65)
0647138459 | % (5.64)
2519800000 | $ (5.60)
0935800000 | $ (5.59)
4450600000 | § (5.59)
1584610000 | $ (5.58)
5712900000 | $ (5.55)
2085610000 | $ (5.51)
3481600000 | $ (5.42)
4243600000 | $ (5.40)
6234610000 | $ (5.32)
2362925100 | $ {(5.27)
3720600000 | $ (5.26)
1640600000 | § (5.13)
0163906392 | $ (5.10)
0692600000 | $ (5.04)
2214209650 | $ (4.99)
3875325543 | § (4.96)
2680600000 | § (4.93)
0494600000 | § (4.88)
5922600000 | $ (4.85)
1391600000 | $ (4.85)
4752600000 | $ (4.78)
1224600000 | $ (4.74)
6615610000 ; $ {4.63)
2384600000 | $ (4.63)
0234610000 | $ (4.61)
6205610000 | $ {4.54)
2792900000 | § (4.51)
4728800000 | $ (4.48)
6083600000 | $ (4.48)
1507241905 | $ (4.36)
5075164768 | $ (4.33)




Account ID Total Entered
7064600000 | $ (4.26)
4191600000 ! $ (4.23)
3333600000 | $ (4.11)
7310900000 | $ (4.10)
0417610000 | $ (4.06)
1541600000 | $ (3.96)
6954800000 | $ (3.92)
6103900000 | $ (3.84)
5625610000 | $ (3.79)
5672600000 | $ (3.55)
1950790117 | $ (3.48)
1246357305 | § (3.45)
2173893810 | $ (3.43)
3937610000 | $ (3.42)
5953610000 | $ (3.39)
3311689849 | $ (3.32)
5881600000 | $ (3.32)
2884610000 | $ (3.10)
5935800000 | $ (3.09)
4583610000 | $ (3.07)
2310900000 ; $ (3.04)
4153600000 | $ (2.92)
1334600000 | $ (2.86)
3901600000 | $ (2.76)
0838865166 | $ (2.71)
0332810000 | $ (2.66)
3819800000 | $ (2.60)
6005600000 | $ (2.59)
0596610000 | $ (2.56)
4282600000 | $ (2.44)
0104600000 | $ (2.43)
6222600000 | $ (2.33)
5012810000 | $ (2.27)
5499025466 | $ (2.27)
3074800000 | $ (2.27)
2695610000 | % (2.09)
5851600000 | $ (2.04)
3904610000 | $ (2.03)
5635354161 | $ (2.01)
6364800000 | $ (1.94)
3031900000 | $§  (1.76)
0573610000 | $ (1.74)
0971925540 | § (1.43)
7336800000 | $ {1.39)
0038800000 | $ (1.38) )
7436800000 | $ (1.37)
4596937087 | $ (1.29)
2613600000 | & (1.25)
1113600000 | $§ (1.18)
1404610000 | $ (1.16)
2372800000 | $ (1.16)




Account D Total Entered
2651600000 |$  (1.02
6865610000 | $  (0.97)
4726600000 | §  (0.96)
6450610000 | $  (0.86)
7415600000 |$  (0.83) IR
4612810000 | $__ (0.68)
6384610000 | $  (0.57
4410900000 |$  (0.56)
6337610000 |$  (0.48
5872600000 | $  (0.43)
6844101426 |$  (0.40)
4060600000 | $  (0.35)
0783121518 |$ _ (0.28) ]
7290600000 | $  (0.14)]
1919800000 | $§  (0.14)
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